
Appointment 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 

Subject: 

Christina Erwin [CErwin@esassoc.com] 
12/8/2018 9:19:32 AM 
Royce K. Jones (royce@kbblaw.com) [royce@kbblaw.com]; Lisa Trifiletti [lisa@trifiletticonsulting.com]; Mindy 
Wilcox (mwilcox@cityofinglewood.org) [mwilcox@cityofinglewood.org]; Fred Jackson 
(fljackson@cityofinglewood.org) [fljackson@cityofinglewood.org]; Brian Boxer [BBoxer@esassoc.com]; Addie Farrell 
[AFarrell@esassoc.com]; Tiffany Wright (twright@rmmenvirolaw.com) [twright@rmmenvirolaw.com]; Whit Manley 
[WManley@rmmenvirolaw.com]; Christopher Jackson (cejackson@cityofinglewood.org) 
[cejackson@cityofinglewood.org]; Netai Basu (n.basu@fehrandpeers.com) [n.basu@fehrandpeers.com]; Mike 
Samuelson [M.Samuelson@fehrandpeers.com]; Tom Gaul - Fehr & Peers (t.gaul@fehrandpeers.com) 
[t.gaul@fehrandpeers.com]; David L. Esparza [dlesparza@cityofinglewood.org]; skoike@cityofinglewood.org; 
Catherine Aguilar (catherine@trifiletticonsulting.com) [catherine@trifiletticonsulting.com]; Louis A. Atwell 
[latwell@cityofinglewood.org]; Peter Puglese (ppuglese@cityofinglewood.org) [ppuglese@cityofinglewood.org] 

IBEC: EIR Call 
Attachments: 12.10.18 IBEC EIR Coordination Agenda.docx 
location: 

Start: 
End: 

Conference call -- see details below 

12/10/2018 2:00:00 PM 
12/10/2018 4:00:00 PM 

Show Time As: Tentative 

Recurrence: (none) 

Applicable for the call on 12/10 only, pushing back the start time of this call to 2pm to accommodate schedules. Thanks. 

Placeholder for IBEC EIR-related topics. Agendas to be developed and circulated by ESA prior to the call. 

Phone: 

Code:•••• b.HP.?.J!'••········· 


